

2

1           **SECTION 3470.** 440.13 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           440.13 (2) (b) With respect to credential renewal, the department shall deny  
3           an application for renewal if the applicant is delinquent in paying support or fails to  
4           comply, after appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the  
5           department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families or a county child  
6           support agency under s. 59.53 (5) and related to support or paternity proceedings.

7           **SECTION 3471.** 440.26 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           440.26 (3) ISSUANCE OF LICENSES; FEES. Upon receipt and examination of an  
9           application executed under sub. (2), and after any investigation that it considers  
10          necessary, the department shall, if it determines that the applicant is qualified, grant  
11          the proper license upon payment of the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1)  
12          determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). No license shall be issued for  
13          a longer period than 2 years, and the license of a private detective shall expire on the  
14          renewal date of the license of the private detective agency, even if the license of the  
15          private detective has not been in effect for a full 2 years. Renewals of the original  
16          licenses issued under this section shall be issued in accordance with renewal forms  
17          prescribed by the department and shall be accompanied by the applicable fees  
18          specified in s. 440.08 or determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The  
19          department may not renew a license unless the applicant provides evidence that the  
20          applicant has in force at the time of renewal the bond or liability policy specified in  
21          this section.

22          **SECTION 3473.** 440.26 (5m) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

23          440.26 (5m) (a) 4. The individual pays to the department the initial credential  
24          fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

25          **SECTION 3474.** 440.26 (5m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           440.26 **(5m)** (b) The renewal dates for permits issued under this subsection are  
2 specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the  
3 department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee  
4 ~~specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).~~

5           **SECTION 3476.** 440.42 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           440.42 **(1)** (c) The department shall issue a certificate of registration to each  
7 charitable organization that is registered under this subsection. Renewal  
8 applications shall be submitted to the department, on a form provided by the  
9 department, on or before the expiration date specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall  
10 include a registration statement that complies with sub. (2) and the renewal fee  
11 ~~specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).~~

12           **SECTION 3477.** 440.43 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

13           440.43 **(1)** (c) The department shall issue a certificate of registration to each  
14 fund-raising counsel that is registered under this subsection. Renewal applications  
15 shall be submitted to the department, on a form provided by the department, on or  
16 before the date specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the renewal fee ~~specified~~  
17 ~~in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a)~~ and evidence  
18 satisfactory to the department that the fund-raising counsel maintains a bond that  
19 is approved under sub. (2).

20           **SECTION 3478.** 440.43 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

21           440.43 **(5)** DEPARTMENT DISCLOSURE. The department shall not disclose  
22 information under sub. (4) (c) 1. except to the extent necessary for investigative or  
23 law enforcement purposes and except that the department may, if requested under  
24 s. 49.22 (2m), disclose information regarding the name, address or employer of or  
25 financial information related to an individual to the department of workforce

1 development children and families or a county child support agency under s. 59.53  
2 (5).

3 **SECTION 3479.** 440.44 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 440.44 (1) (c) The department shall issue a certificate of registration to each  
5 professional fund-raiser that is registered under this subsection. Renewal  
6 applications shall be submitted to the department, on a form provided by the  
7 department, on or before the date specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the  
8 renewal fee ~~specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department under s.  
9 440.03 (9) (a) and evidence satisfactory to the department that the professional  
10 fund-raiser maintains a bond that is approved under sub. (2).

11 **SECTION 3480.** 440.44 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 440.44 (10) NONDISCLOSURE. The department may not disclose information  
13 under sub. (9) (a) 1. to any person except to the extent necessary for investigative or  
14 law enforcement purposes and except that the department may, if requested under  
15 s. 49.22 (2m), disclose information regarding the name, address or employer of or  
16 financial information related to an individual to the department of workforce  
17 development children and families or a county child support agency under s. 59.53  
18 (5).

19 **SECTION 3481.** 440.62 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 440.62 (2) (a) An application for initial licensure or renewal or reinstatement  
21 of a license under this section shall be submitted to the department on a form  
22 provided by the department and shall be accompanied by the applicable fee specified  
23 in s. 440.05 (1) or 440.08 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Each  
24 application shall be accompanied by a surety bond acceptable to the department in  
25 the minimum sum of \$25,000 for each location.

1           **SECTION 3482.** 440.63 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           440.63 (2) APPLICATIONS; CERTIFICATION PERIOD. An application for initial  
3 certification or renewal or reinstatement of a certificate under this section shall be  
4 submitted to the department on a form provided by the department. An application  
5 for initial certification shall include the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1)  
6 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Renewal applications shall  
7 be submitted to the department on a form provided by the department on or before  
8 the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the  
9 applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department  
10 under s. 440.03 (9) (a), and the applicable penalty for late renewal under s. 440.08  
11 (3) if the application is submitted late.

12           **SECTION 3483.** 440.71 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13           440.71 (2) (a) Pays the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined  
14 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

15           **SECTION 3484.** 440.71 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

16           440.71 (3) RENEWAL. Renewal applications shall be submitted to the  
17 department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable  
18 renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable  
19 renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.  
20 440.03 (9) (a).

21           **SECTION 3485.** 440.88 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

22           440.88 (4) APPLICATIONS; CERTIFICATION PERIOD. An application for certification  
23 as a substance abuse counselor, clinical supervisor, or prevention specialist under  
24 this section shall be made on a form provided by the department and filed with the  
25 department and shall be accompanied by the initial credential fee specified in s.

1     440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The renewal date  
2     ~~and renewal fee~~ for certification as a substance abuse counselor, clinical supervisor,  
3     or prevention specialist are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and the renewal fee for  
4     such certifications is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Renewal  
5     of certification as a substance abuse counselor-in-training, a clinical  
6     supervisor-in-training, or a prevention specialist-in-training may be made only  
7     twice.

8             **SECTION 3486.** 440.91 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

9             440.91 (1) (b) 2. The cemetery authority pays the initial credential fee specified  
10     in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

11            **SECTION 3487.** 440.91 (1) (c) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

12            440.91 (1) (c) 1. The renewal dates ~~and renewal fees~~ for licenses granted under  
13     par. (b) are specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and the renewal fees for such licenses are  
14     determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a), except that a licensed cemetery  
15     authority is not required to renew its license if the cemetery authority sells less than  
16     20 cemetery lots or mausoleum spaces at a cemetery during a calendar year, or that  
17     has less than \$100,000 in preneed trust fund accounts for a cemetery.

18            **SECTION 3488.** 440.91 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

19            440.91 (2) (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (10), every person that sells or  
20     solicits the sale of, or that expects to sell or solicit the sale of, 20 or more cemetery  
21     lots or mausoleum spaces per year during 2 consecutive calendar years shall be  
22     licensed by the board. A person may not be licensed as a cemetery salesperson except  
23     upon the written request of a cemetery authority and the payment of the initial  
24     credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03  
25     (9) (a). The cemetery authority shall certify in writing to the board that the person

1 is competent to act as a cemetery salesperson. An applicant for licensure as a  
2 cemetery salesperson shall furnish to the board, in such form as the board prescribes,  
3 all of the following information:

4 **SECTION 3489.** 440.91 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 440.91 (4) Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department on a  
6 form provided by the department on or before the applicable renewal date specified  
7 under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable renewal fee ~~specified under~~  
8 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

9 **SECTION 3490.** 440.92 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 440.92 (1) (b) 2. Pays the initial credential fee under ~~s. 440.05 (1) determined~~  
11 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

12 **SECTION 3491.** 440.92 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 440.92 (1) (c) Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department on  
14 a form provided by the department on or before the applicable renewal date specified  
15 under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable renewal fee ~~specified under~~  
16 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

17 **SECTION 3492.** 440.92 (6) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 440.92 (6) (d) All records described under pars. (b) 2. and (c) and maintained  
19 by the board are confidential and are not available for inspection or copying under  
20 s. 19.35 (1). This paragraph does not apply to any information regarding the name,  
21 address or employer of or financial information related to an individual that is  
22 requested under s. 49.22 (2m) by the department of ~~workforce development~~ children  
23 and families or a county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5).

24 **SECTION 3493.** 440.966 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           440.966 (1) The renewal date ~~and fees~~ for a certificate of registration issued  
2           under this subchapter ~~are~~ is specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for such  
3           certificate of registration is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

4           **SECTION 3494.** 440.972 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           440.972 (2) The renewal date ~~and renewal fee~~ for certificates granted under  
6           this section ~~are~~ is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) 38g., and the renewal fee for such  
7           certificates is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

8           **SECTION 3495.** 440.98 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           440.98 (6) APPLICATIONS. An application for a sanitarian registration under this  
10          section shall be made on a form provided by the department and filed with the  
11          department and shall be accompanied by the initial credential fee ~~specified in s.~~  
12          440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The renewal date  
13          and renewal fee for a sanitarian registration ~~are~~ is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a),  
14          and the renewal fee for such registration is determined by the department under s.  
15          440.03 (9) (a).

16          **SECTION 3496.** 440.982 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

17          440.982 (1m) (b) The person pays the initial credential fee ~~specified in s. 440.05~~  
18          (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

19          **SECTION 3497.** 440.983 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

20          440.983 (1) The renewal date for licenses granted under this subchapter is  
21          specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the  
22          department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee  
23          ~~specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

24          **SECTION 3498.** 440.992 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           440.992 (1) Except as otherwise provided in sub. (2), the department shall issue  
2           a certificate of registration to an individual who complies with s. 440.9915 (1) or  
3           whose application has been accepted under s. 440.9915 (2), if the individual has paid  
4           the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) (a) determined by the department  
5           under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

6           **SECTION 3499.** 440.9935 of the statutes is amended to read:

7           **440.9935 Renewal.** The renewal date ~~and fee~~ for certificates of registration  
8           issued under this subchapter ~~are~~ is specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee  
9           for such certificates is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).  
10          Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department on a form provided by the  
11          department.

12          **SECTION 3500.** 441.06 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

13          441.06 (3) A registered nurse practicing for compensation shall, on or before  
14          the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), submit to the board on  
15          furnished forms a statement giving name, residence, and other facts that the board  
16          requires, with the applicable renewal fee ~~specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined  
17          by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

18          **SECTION 3501.** 441.10 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

19          441.10 (3) (b) On or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08  
20          (2) (a), a licensed practical nurse practicing for compensation shall submit to the  
21          board, on forms furnished by the department, an application for license renewal,  
22          together with a statement giving name, residence, nature and extent of practice as  
23          a licensed practical nurse during the prior year and prior unreported years, and  
24          other facts bearing upon current competency that the board requires, accompanied

1 by the applicable license renewal fee ~~specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by  
2 the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

3 **SECTION 3502.** 441.15 (3) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 441.15 (3) (a) 2. Pays the initial credential fee ~~specified under s. 440.05 (1)~~  
5 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

6 **SECTION 3503.** 441.15 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 441.15 (3) (b) On or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08  
8 (2) (a), a person issued a license under par. (a) and practicing nurse-midwifery shall  
9 submit to the board on furnished forms a statement giving his or her name,  
10 residence, and other information that the board requires by rule, with the applicable  
11 renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). If applicable, the person shall also  
12 submit evidence satisfactory to the board that he or she has in effect the malpractice  
13 liability insurance required under the rules promulgated under sub. (5) (bm). The  
14 board shall grant to a person who pays the fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) for  
15 renewal of a license to practice nurse-midwifery and who satisfies the requirements  
16 of this paragraph the renewal of his or her license to practice nurse-midwifery and  
17 the renewal of his or her license to practice as a registered nurse.

18 **SECTION 3503b.** 441.15 (3) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act  
19 .... (this act), is amended to read:

20 441.15 (3) (b) On or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08  
21 (2) (a), a person issued a license under par. (a) and practicing nurse-midwifery shall  
22 submit to the board on furnished forms a statement giving his or her name,  
23 residence, and other information that the board requires by rule, with the applicable  
24 renewal fee ~~specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department under s.  
25 440.03 (9) (a). If applicable, the person shall also submit evidence satisfactory to the

1 board that he or she has in effect the malpractice liability insurance required under  
2 the rules promulgated under sub. (5) (bm). The board shall grant to a person who  
3 pays the fee specified under ~~s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department under s.  
4 440.03 (9) (a) for renewal of a license to practice nurse-midwifery and who satisfies  
5 the requirements of this paragraph the renewal of his or her license to practice  
6 nurse-midwifery and the renewal of his or her license to practice as a registered  
7 nurse.

8 **SECTION 3504.** 442.08 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 442.08 (1) The department shall issue a license to an individual who holds an  
10 unrevoked certificate as a certified public accountant, submits an application for the  
11 license on a form provided by the department, and pays the initial credential fee  
12 specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

13 **SECTION 3505.** 442.08 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 442.08 (2) (intro.) The department shall issue a license to a firm that submits  
15 an application for the license on a form provided by the department, pays the initial  
16 credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03  
17 (9) (a), and does each of the following:

18 **SECTION 3506.** 442.083 of the statutes is amended to read:

19 **442.083 Renewal.** The renewal dates ~~and renewal fees~~ for licenses issued  
20 under this chapter are specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fees for such  
21 licenses are determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The department  
22 may not renew a license issued to a firm unless, at the time of renewal, the firm  
23 satisfies the requirements under s. 442.08 (2) and demonstrates, to the satisfaction  
24 of the department, that the firm has complied with the requirements under s.  
25 442.087.

1       **SECTION 3507.** 442.09 of the statutes is amended to read:

2       **442.09 Fees.** The fees for examination and licenses granted or renewed under  
3       this chapter are specified in ~~ss. s.~~ s. 440.05 and 440.08. The fee for renewal of such  
4       licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

5       **SECTION 3508.** 443.07 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

6       **443.07 (6)** The renewal date and renewal fee for permits under this section are  
7       is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the fee for renewal of such permits is  
8       determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

9       **SECTION 3509.** 443.08 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10       **443.08 (3) (a)** A firm, partnership or corporation desiring a certificate of  
11       authorization shall submit an application to the department on forms provided by  
12       the department, listing the names and addresses of all officers and directors, and all  
13       individuals in its employment registered or granted a permit to practice  
14       architecture, professional engineering or designing in this state who will be in  
15       responsible charge of architecture, professional engineering or designing being  
16       practiced in this state through the firm, partnership or corporation and other  
17       relevant information required by the examining board. A similar type of form shall  
18       also accompany the renewal fee. If there is a change in any of these persons, the  
19       change shall be reported on the same type of form, and filed with the department  
20       within 30 days after the effective date of the change. The examining board shall  
21       grant a certificate of authorization to a firm, partnership or corporation complying  
22       with this subsection upon payment of the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05  
23       (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). This subsection does not  
24       apply to firms, partnerships or corporations exempt under s. 443.14 (3) or (5).

25       **SECTION 3510.** 443.08 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           443.08 (3) (b) The renewal date ~~and renewal fee~~ for certificates of authorization  
2 under this section are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the fee for renewal of  
3 such certificates is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

4           **SECTION 3511.** 443.10 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           443.10 (2) (b) The fees for examinations and licenses granted ~~or renewed~~ under  
6 this chapter are specified in ~~ss. s.~~ s. 440.05 and 440.08, and the fee for renewal of such  
7 licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

8           **SECTION 3512.** 443.10 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           443.10 (2) (e) The renewal date ~~and renewal fee~~ for certificates of registration  
10 for architects, landscape architects, and professional engineers are is specified under  
11 s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the fee for renewal of such certificates is determined by the  
12 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

13           **SECTION 3513.** 443.10 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           443.10 (5) FEES; RENEWALS. The land surveyor's section shall grant a certificate  
15 of registration as a land surveyor to any applicant who has met the applicable  
16 requirements of this chapter. The renewal date ~~and renewal fee~~ for the certificate  
17 are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for the certificate is  
18 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

19           **SECTION 3514.** 445.04 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

20           445.04 (2) No person may engage in the business of a funeral director, or make  
21 a representation as engaged in such business, in whole or in part, unless first  
22 licensed as a funeral director by the examining board. Application for a license, other  
23 than a renewal, shall be in writing and verified on a form to be furnished by the  
24 department. The application must specify the address at which the applicant  
25 proposes to conduct the business of a funeral director and shall contain such other

1 information as the examining board requires to determine compliance with the  
2 requirements of this chapter. Accompanying the application shall be the initial  
3 credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03  
4 (9) (a), together with affidavits of recommendation from at least 2 persons of the  
5 county in which the applicant resides or proposes to conduct the business of a funeral  
6 director.

7 **SECTION 3515.** 445.06 of the statutes is amended to read:

8 **445.06 Renewal of licenses.** The renewal date and renewal fee for a funeral  
9 directors' license are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for such  
10 license is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Before any renewal  
11 license is delivered to any licensed funeral director, proof must be furnished by the  
12 applicant, to the satisfaction of the examining board, that the applicant is doing  
13 business at a recognized funeral establishment, except that if such applicant is not  
14 doing business at a recognized funeral establishment at the time of application for  
15 a license, the applicant shall be given a certificate, without additional cost, to the  
16 effect that the applicant is in good standing as a funeral director, and shall be entitled  
17 to a renewal license at any time during that license period, when located at a  
18 recognized funeral establishment, without payment of any additional renewal fee.  
19 The applicant must also furnish proof of completion of at least 15 hours of continuing  
20 education during the previous 2-year licensure period, except that new licensees are  
21 exempt from this requirement during the time between initial licensure and  
22 commencement of a full 2-year licensure period.

23 **SECTION 3516.** 445.105 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 445.105 (3) Applications for funeral establishment permits shall be made on  
25 forms provided by the department and filed with the department and shall be

1 accompanied by the initial credential fee specified under s. 440.05 (1) determined by  
2 the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). The renewal date and renewal fee for a  
3 funeral establishment permit are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal  
4 fee for such permit is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

5 **SECTION 3517.** 446.02 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 446.02 (4) The renewal date and renewal fee for all licenses granted by the  
7 examining board are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for such  
8 licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

9 **SECTION 3518.** 447.05 of the statutes is amended to read:

10 **447.05 Expiration and renewal.** Renewal applications shall be submitted  
11 to the department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable  
12 renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable  
13 renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.  
14 440.03 (9) (a). The examining board may not renew a license to practice dental  
15 hygiene unless the applicant for renewal attests that he or she has complied with s.  
16 447.055 and any rules promulgated by the department under s. 447.055 and that he  
17 or she has a current certification in cardiopulmonary resuscitation.

18 **SECTION 3519.** 448.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 448.07 (2) FEES. The fees for examination and licenses granted or renewed  
20 under this subchapter are specified in ss. s. 440.05, and 440.08 the renewal fee for  
21 such licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

22 **SECTION 3520.** 448.55 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 448.55 (2) The renewal dates for licenses granted under this subchapter, other  
24 than temporary licenses granted under rules promulgated under s. 448.53 (2), are  
25 specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the

1 department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee  
2 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and  
3 proof of compliance with the requirements established in any rules promulgated  
4 under sub. (3).

5 **SECTION 3521.** 448.65 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 448.65 (2) (a) The renewal fee specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the  
7 department under 440.03 (9) (a).

8 **SECTION 3522.** 448.86 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 448.86 (2) The renewal dates for certificates granted under this subchapter,  
10 other than temporary certificates granted under s. 448.80, are specified under s.  
11 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department on a form  
12 provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee specified in s. 440.08  
13 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

14 **SECTION 3523.** 448.955 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 448.955 (2) (intro.) Renewal applications shall be submitted to the department  
16 on a form provided, subject to sub. (3), by the department and shall include the  
17 renewal fee specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.  
18 440.03 (9) (a) and evidence satisfactory to the affiliated credentialing board that the  
19 licensee has all of the following:

20 **SECTION 3524.** 448.967 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 448.967 (2) The renewal dates for licenses granted under this subchapter are  
22 specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the  
23 department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee  
24 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and

1 a statement attesting compliance with the continuing education requirements  
2 established in rules promulgated under s. 448.965 (1) (b).

3 **SECTION 3525.** 449.06 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 449.06 (1) Persons practicing optometry shall, on or before the applicable  
5 renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), register with the department, pay the  
6 applicable renewal fee ~~specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the department  
7 under s. 440.03 (9) (a), and provide evidence satisfactory to the examining board that  
8 he or she has complied with the rules promulgated under sub. (2m).

9 **SECTION 3526.** 449.17 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 449.17 (8) REIMBURSEMENT PROHIBITED. No optometrist may be reimbursed  
11 under s. 49.46 (2) (a) 3. or 49.471 (11) for any increase in charges or separate charge  
12 which is attributable to the use of topical ocular diagnostic pharmaceutical agents.

13 **SECTION 3527.** 450.06 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 450.06 (2) (c) The initial credential fee ~~under s. 440.05 (1)~~ determined by the  
15 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) is paid.

16 **SECTION 3528.** 450.065 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 450.065 (2) (d) Pays the initial credential fee ~~under s. 440.05 (1)~~ determined  
18 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

19 **SECTION 3530at.** 450.07 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 450.07 (1) No person may engage in manufacturing in this state unless the  
21 person obtains a manufacturer's license from the board. For the issuance of a license  
22 under this subsection, the applicant shall pay the initial credential fee ~~specified in~~  
23 s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

24 **SECTION 3530eg.** 450.071 (3) (a) of the statutes, as created by 2007 Wisconsin

25 Act .... (this act), is amended to read:

1           450.071 (3) (a) The applicant pays the fee under s. 440.05 (1) (a), except that  
2           before June 1, 2010, the amount of the initial fee is \$350 determined by the  
3           department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

4           **SECTION 3531.** 450.08 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           450.08 (2) (a) A pharmacist's license may be renewed by complying with  
6           continuing education requirements under s. 450.085 and paying the applicable fee  
7           specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a)  
8           on or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Failure to  
9           obtain renewal within the time period specified under this paragraph terminates the  
10          right of the person to be licensed as a pharmacist, and such right can only be acquired  
11          by passing an examination to the satisfaction of the board.

12          **SECTION 3532.** 450.08 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

13          450.08 (2) (b) A pharmacy, manufacturer's or distributor's license may be  
14          renewed by paying the applicable fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by  
15          the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) on or before the applicable renewal date  
16          specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a).

17          **SECTION 3533.** 451.04 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

18          451.04 (4) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. Renewal applications shall be submitted  
19          to the department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable  
20          renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable  
21          renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.  
22          440.03 (9) (a).

23          **SECTION 3534.** 452.025 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

24          452.025 (1) (c) Each application for registration as a time-share salesperson  
25          shall be accompanied by an initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined

1 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) or the applicable renewal fee specified  
2 under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a),  
3 whichever is appropriate.

4 **SECTION 3535.** 452.025 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 452.025 (5) (b) An application to renew a certificate of registration granted  
6 under this section shall be submitted with the applicable renewal fee specified under  
7 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) on or before the  
8 applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a).

9 **SECTION 3536.** 452.10 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 452.10 (3) The fees for examinations and licenses granted ~~or renewed~~ under  
11 this chapter are specified under ~~ss. s.~~ s. 440.05, and 440.08 the renewal fee for such  
12 licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

13 **SECTION 3537.** 452.12 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 452.12 (2) (c) Application for a business entity license shall be made on forms  
15 prescribed by the department, listing the names and addresses of all business  
16 representatives, and shall be accompanied by the initial credential fee specified in  
17 s. 440.05 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). If there is a  
18 change in any of the business representatives, the change shall be reported to the  
19 department, on the same form, within 30 days after the effective date of the change.

20 **SECTION 3538.** 452.12 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 452.12 (5) (a) Renewal applications for all licenses shall be submitted with the  
22 applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department  
23 under s. 440.03 (9) (a) on or before the applicable renewal date specified under s.  
24 440.08 (2) (a).

25 **SECTION 3539.** 452.12 (6) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

1           452.12 (6) (e) 1. If a person has registered as an inactive licensee before  
2           November 1, 1990, the department shall reinstate the person's original license if that  
3           person applies to the department for reinstatement of his or her original license, pays  
4           the fees fee specified under s. 440.05 (1) (a) ~~and (b)~~, passes an examination under s.  
5           452.09 (3) and completes the education requirements established by the department  
6           under par. (f).

7           **SECTION 3540.** 452.12 (6) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

8           452.12 (6) (e) 2. If a person has registered as an inactive licensee on or after  
9           November 1, 1990, the department shall reinstate the person's original license if that  
10          person applies to the department for reinstatement of his or her original license, pays  
11          the renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under  
12          s. 440.03 (9) (a) for the original license and completes 12 hours of continuing  
13          education as established by the department under par. (f). A person who is eligible  
14          for reinstatement of his or her original license under this subdivision shall complete  
15          the requirements for reinstatement under this subdivision before January 1, 1996,  
16          or within 5 years after the date on which the person registered as an inactive licensee,  
17          whichever is later.

18          **SECTION 3541.** 453.062 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

19          453.062 (1) RENEWAL. The renewal dates ~~and renewal fees~~ for veterinary  
20          licenses and veterinary technician certifications are specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a),  
21          and the renewal fees for such licenses and certifications are determined by the  
22          department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

23          **SECTION 3542.** 454.06 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           454.06 (1) (a) The applicant pays the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05  
2 (1) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a), except as provided in s.  
3 454.13 (1).

4           **SECTION 3543.** 454.06 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           454.06 (8) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. The renewal date and renewal fee for  
6 licenses issued under subs. (2) to (6) are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the  
7 renewal fees for such licenses are determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9)  
8 (a).

9           **SECTION 3544.** 454.08 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           454.08 (3) The examining board shall issue an establishment license to any  
11 person who pays the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined by the  
12 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and who satisfies the requirements established  
13 by the examining board by rule, including proof of ownership of the business. Any  
14 change of ownership shall be reported to the examining board by the new owner  
15 within 5 days after the change of ownership.

16           **SECTION 3545.** 454.08 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           454.08 (9) The renewal date and renewal fee for licenses issued under this  
18 section are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for such licenses  
19 is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

20           **SECTION 3546.** 455.06 of the statutes is amended to read:

21           **455.06 Renewals.** The renewal date and renewal fee for licenses issued under  
22 s. 455.04 (1) and (4) are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for  
23 such licenses is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). An applicant  
24 for renewal of a license shall include with his or her application proof of completion

1 of continuing education programs or courses approved under s. 455.065 (4) for the  
2 minimum number of hours required in the rules promulgated under s. 455.065 (1).

3 **SECTION 3547.** 455.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 455.07 (2) The fee for renewal of a license under this chapter is specified under  
5 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

6 **SECTION 3548.** 456.07 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 456.07 (2) The application for a new certificate of registration shall include the  
8 applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department  
9 under s. 440.03 (9) (a) and evidence satisfactory to the examining board that during  
10 the biennial period immediately preceding application for registration the applicant  
11 has attended a continuation education program or course of study. During the time  
12 between initial licensure and commencement of a full 2-year licensure period new  
13 licensees shall not be required to meet continuing education requirements. All  
14 registration fees are payable on or before the applicable renewal date specified under  
15 s. 440.08 (2) (a).

16 **SECTION 3549.** 457.20 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 457.20 (3) (a) The renewal fee specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the  
18 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

19 **SECTION 3550.** 458.11 of the statutes is amended to read:

20 **458.11 Expiration and renewal.** Renewal applications shall be submitted  
21 to the department on a form provided by the department on or before the applicable  
22 renewal date specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) and shall include the applicable  
23 renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.  
24 440.03 (9) (a). Renewal of an appraiser certificate automatically renews the  
25 individual's appraiser license without payment of the renewal fee for the appraiser

1 license or completion of any additional continuing education requirements that  
2 would otherwise be required for renewal of the appraiser license. Renewal  
3 applications shall be accompanied by proof of completion of the continuing education  
4 requirements in s. 458.13. Notwithstanding s. 458.06 (3) (b) 2. and (4) (b) 2., 1989  
5 stats., and s. 458.08 (3) (b) 2. and (c) 2., 1991 stats., the department may not renew  
6 a certificate that was granted under s. 458.06 (3) or (4) before May 29, 1993, unless  
7 the holder of the certificate submits evidence satisfactory to the department that he  
8 or she has successfully completed the applicable educational requirements specified  
9 in rules promulgated under s. 458.085 (1) and the department may not renew a  
10 certificate that was granted under s. 458.08 (3) before May 29, 1993, unless the  
11 holder of the certificate submits evidence satisfactory to the department that he or  
12 she has successfully completed the applicable education and experience  
13 requirements specified in rules promulgated under s. 458.085 (1) and (2).

14 **SECTION 3551.** 459.09 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 459.09 (1) (a) Pay to the department the applicable renewal fee specified under  
16 s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

17 **SECTION 3552.** 459.24 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 459.24 (5) (a) The renewal fee ~~specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the  
19 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

20 **SECTION 3553.** 460.07 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 460.07 (2) (a) The renewal fee ~~specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a)~~ determined by the  
22 department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

23 **SECTION 3554.** 470.045 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 470.045 (3) (a) A firm, partnership or corporation desiring a certificate of  
25 authorization shall submit an application to the department on forms provided by

1 the department, listing the names and addresses of all officers and directors, and all  
2 individuals in its employment licensed to practice professional geology, hydrology or  
3 soil science in this state who will be in responsible charge of professional geology,  
4 hydrology or soil science being practiced in this state through the firm, partnership  
5 or corporation and other relevant information required by the appropriate section of  
6 the examining board. A similar type of form shall also accompany the renewal fee.  
7 If there is a change in any of these persons, the change shall be reported on the same  
8 type of form, and filed with the department within 30 days after the effective date  
9 of the change. The appropriate section of the examining board shall grant a  
10 certificate of authorization to a firm, partnership or corporation complying with this  
11 subsection upon payment of the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1)  
12 determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). This subsection does not apply  
13 to firms, partnerships or corporations exempt under s. 470.025 (3).

14 **SECTION 3555.** 470.045 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 470.045 (3) (b) The renewal date and ~~renewal fee~~ for certificates of  
16 authorization under this section are is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the  
17 renewal fee for such certificates is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9)  
18 (a).

19 **SECTION 3556.** 470.07 of the statutes is amended to read:

20 **470.07 Renewal of licenses.** The renewal dates for licenses granted under  
21 this chapter are specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be  
22 submitted to the department on a form provided by the department and shall include  
23 the renewal fee specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) determined by the department under s.  
24 440.03 (9) (a) and evidence satisfactory to the appropriate section of the examining

1 board that the applicant has completed any continuing education requirements  
2 specified in rules promulgated under s. 470.03 (2).

3 **SECTION 3557.** 480.08 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 480.08 (3) (b) Pays the initial credential fee specified in s. 440.05 (1) determined  
5 by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a).

6 **SECTION 3558.** 480.08 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 480.08 (5) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. The renewal date ~~and renewal fee~~ for  
8 certificates granted under this chapter, other than temporary certificates granted  
9 under sub. (7), ~~are~~ is specified under s. 440.08 (2) (a), and the renewal fee for  
10 certificates granted under this chapter, other than temporary certificates granted  
11 under sub. (7), is determined by the department under s. 440.03 (9) (a). Renewal  
12 applications shall include evidence satisfactory to the department that the applicant  
13 holds a current permit issued under s. 77.52 (9). A renewal application for an  
14 auctioneer certificate shall be accompanied by proof of completion of continuing  
15 education requirements under sub. (6).

16 **SECTION 3559.** 551.32 (1) (bm) 2. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 551.32 (1) (bm) 2. b. The division may disclose information under subd. 1. a.  
18 to the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families in accordance  
19 with a memorandum of understanding under s. 49.857.

20 **SECTION 3560.** 551.32 (1) (bs) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 551.32 (1) (bs) 1. If an applicant for the issuance or renewal of a license under  
22 this section is an individual who does not have a social security number, the  
23 applicant, as a condition of applying for or applying to renew the license, shall submit  
24 a statement made or subscribed under oath or affirmation to the division that the

1 applicant does not have a social security number. The form of the statement shall  
2 be prescribed by the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families.

3 **SECTION 3561.** 551.34 (1m) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 551.34 (1m) (a) 3. The applicant is an individual who fails to comply, after  
5 appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the department of  
6 ~~workforce development~~ children and families or a county child support agency under  
7 s. 59.53 (5) and related to paternity or child support proceedings or who is delinquent  
8 in making court-ordered payments of child or family support, maintenance, birth  
9 expenses, medical expenses or other expenses related to the support of a child or  
10 former spouse, as provided in a memorandum of understanding entered into under  
11 s. 49.857. An applicant whose application is denied under this subdivision for  
12 delinquent payments is entitled to a notice and hearing under s. 49.857 but is not  
13 entitled to any other notice or hearing under this section.

14 **SECTION 3562.** 551.34 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 551.34 (1m) (b) Unless s. 551.32 (1) (bs) 1. applies to the licensee, the division  
16 shall restrict or suspend a license under this subchapter if the licensee is an  
17 individual who fails to provide his or her social security number. The division shall  
18 restrict or suspend a license under this subchapter if the licensee is an individual  
19 who fails to comply, after appropriate notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by  
20 the department of ~~workforce development~~ children and families or a county child  
21 support agency under s. 59.53 (5) and related to paternity or child support  
22 proceedings or who is delinquent in making court-ordered payments of child or  
23 family support, maintenance, birth expenses, medical expenses or other expenses  
24 related to the support of a child or former spouse, as provided in a memorandum of  
25 understanding entered into under s. 49.857. A licensee whose license is restricted

1 or suspended under this paragraph is entitled to a notice and hearing under s. 49.857  
2 but is not entitled to any other notice or hearing under this section.

3 **SECTION 3563s.** 560.031 of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **560.031 Grants for ethanol production facilities.** Notwithstanding ss.  
5 ~~560.135 (2)~~, 560.138 (2) (a), and 560.17 (3), the department may not make a grant for  
6 an ethanol production facility on which construction begins after July 27, 2005,  
7 unless a competitive bidding process is used for the construction of the ethanol  
8 production facility.

9 **SECTION 3564.** 560.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 560.045 (1) To the extent allowed under federal law or regulation, the  
11 department shall give priority in the awarding of grants under housing programs to  
12 grants for projects related to the redevelopment of brownfields, as defined in s.  
13 ~~560.60 (1v)~~ 560.13 (1) (a).

14 **SECTION 3564m.** 560.12 of the statutes is repealed.

15 **SECTION 3564p.** 560.125 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 560.125 (3) (c) The applicant pays ~~30~~ 50 percent of the eligible costs for each  
17 idling reduction unit covered by a grant under this section without the use of grants,  
18 loans, or other financial assistance from this state or from a local governmental unit  
19 in this state.

20 **SECTION 3564q.** 560.125 (4) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 560.125 (4) (c) (intro.) Subject to par. (d), the department may make ~~a grant~~  
22 grants under this section from July 1, 2007, to June 30, 2011, of ~~70~~ 50 percent of the  
23 eligible costs for a total of not more than the following number of idling reduction  
24 units per applicant:

1           **SECTION 3564r.** 560.125 (4) (c) 6. a. of the statutes is repealed and recreated

2           to read:

3           560.125 (4) (c) 6. a. Thirty.

4           **SECTION 3564s.** 560.125 (4) (c) 7. of the statutes is renumbered 560.125 (4) (c)

5           7. (intro.) and amended to read:

6           560.125 (4) (c) 7. (intro.) If the applicant owns and operates more than 2,500  
7           truck tractors with post-1998 diesel truck engines, ~~3~~ the greater of the following:

8           b. Three percent of the number of truck tractors with post-1998 diesel truck  
9           engines that the applicant owns and operates.

10          **SECTION 3564t.** 560.125 (4) (c) 7. a. of the statutes is created to read:

11          560.125 (4) (c) 7. a. One-hundred twenty-five.

12          **SECTION 3564x.** 560.126 of the statutes is created to read:

13          **560.126 Renewable energy grants and loans.** (1) The department may  
14          award a grant or make a loan from the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (ie) or (tm)  
15          to a business or researcher to fund any of the following projects:

16          (a) Research and development, including demonstration projects, into  
17          renewable energy technologies.

18          (b) Development of renewable energy sources and infrastructure in Wisconsin,  
19          including the conversion of nonrenewable energy sources to renewable energy  
20          sources.

21          (c) The commercial application of renewable energy technologies.

22          (d) The construction of one or more cellulosic ethanol production plants.

23          (2) (a) The department shall consider all of the following criteria to evaluate  
24          applications for a grant or loan under this section:

1           1. The extent to which the project will aid in the research, development, or use  
2 of renewable energy sources in Wisconsin.

3           2. The extent to which the project will improve the competitive position or  
4 enhance the capabilities of Wisconsin's renewable energy industries.

5           3. Whether the project is one in which Wisconsin holds a competitive advantage  
6 over other states.

7           4. The likelihood that the project will lead to the commercial application of new  
8 practices or technologies that involve the development, production, processing, or  
9 distribution of renewable energy.

10          5. The extent to which the project will use existing, surplus, or by-products of  
11 natural resources in this state.

12          6. The extent to which the project will strengthen Wisconsin's existing  
13 industries by converting wastes or by-products generated by existing industries into  
14 renewable energy.

15          7. The extent to which the project will develop technologies to increase the  
16 capacity of Wisconsin's manufacturing industries to utilize renewable energy  
17 sources.

18          (b) The department may also consider the following criteria to evaluate  
19 applications for a grant or loan under this section:

20           1. The criteria under ss. 560.602 and 560.605.

21           2. Whether the applicant is a small business, a minority owned business under  
22 s. 560.80 (8), a locally owned business, or a farm.

23           3. The geographical distribution of grants awarded and loans made under this  
24 section.

1           (3) A grant under this section may not exceed 50 percent of the costs of an  
2 eligible project.

3           (4) In consultation with the department of agriculture, trade and consumer  
4 protection, the department of natural resources, and the public service commission,  
5 the department may promulgate rules necessary to administer this section.

6           **SECTION 3565g.** 560.13 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           560.13 (2) (a) (intro.) Subject to subs. (4) and (5), from the appropriations  
8 appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) ~~(br)~~ and (qm) the department may make a grant  
9 to a person if all of the following apply:

10          **SECTION 3566m.** 560.135 of the statutes is repealed.

11          **SECTION 3568.** 560.14 (1) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

12          560.14 (1) (ar) "Brownfields" has the meaning given in s. ~~560.60 (1v)~~ 560.13 (1)  
13 (a).

14          **SECTION 3569.** 560.145 of the statutes is repealed.

15          **SECTION 3570.** 560.147 of the statutes is repealed.

16          **SECTION 3571.** 560.15 (2) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

17          **SECTION 3572.** 560.16 of the statutes is repealed.

18          **SECTION 3573.** 560.17 (1) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

19          560.17 (1) (am) "Brownfields" has the meaning given in s. ~~560.60 (1v)~~ 560.13  
20 (1) (a).

21          **SECTION 3574.** 560.17 (1) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

22          560.17 (1) (bm) "Job" ~~has the meaning given in s. 560.60 (10)~~ means a position  
23 providing full-time equivalent employment. "Job" does not include initial training  
24 before an employment position begins.

25          **SECTION 3575.** 560.175 of the statutes is repealed.

1           **SECTION 3577.** 560.204 of the statutes is created to read:

2           **560.204 Hardware and software used to maintain medical records. (1)**

3           The department shall implement a program to certify health care providers as  
4           eligible for the electronic medical records credit under ss. 71.07 (5i), 71.28 (5i), and  
5           71.47 (5i).

6           **(2)** If the department certifies a health care provider under sub. (1), the  
7           department shall determine the amount of credits to allocate to the health care  
8           provider. The total amount of electronic medical records credits allocated to health  
9           care providers in any year may not exceed \$10,000,000.

10          **(3)** The department shall inform the department of revenue of every health  
11          care provider certified under sub. (1) and the amount of credits allocated to the health  
12          care provider.

13          **(4)** The department, in consultation with the department of revenue, shall  
14          promulgate rules to administer this section.

15          **SECTION 3577k.** 560.205 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

16          560.205 **(1) (g)** It is not engaged in real estate development, insurance,  
17          banking, lending, lobbying, political consulting, professional services provided by  
18          attorneys, accountants, business consultants, physicians, or health care  
19          consultants, wholesale or retail trade, leisure, hospitality, transportation, or  
20          construction, except construction of power production plants that derive energy from  
21          a renewable resource, as defined in s. 196.378 (1) (h).

22          **SECTION 3578.** 560.205 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

23          560.205 **(3) (d) Rules.** The department of commerce, in consultation with the  
24          department of revenue, shall promulgate rules to administer this section. The rules  
25          shall further define "bona fide angel investment" for purposes of s. 71.07 (5d) (a) 1.

1 The rules shall limit the aggregate amount of tax credits under s. 71.07 (5d) that may  
2 be claimed for investments in businesses certified under sub. (1) at \$3,000,000 per  
3 calendar year for calendar years beginning after December 31, 2004. The, and  
4 \$5,500,000 per calendar year for calendar years beginning after December 31, 2007.  
5 The rules shall also limit the aggregate amount of the tax credits under ss. 71.07 (5b),  
6 71.28 (5b), and 71.47 (5b) that may be claimed for investments paid to fund managers  
7 certified under sub. (2) at \$3,500,000 per calendar year for calendar years beginning  
8 after December 31, 2004, and \$6,000,000 per calendar year for calendar years  
9 beginning after December 31, 2007. The rules shall also provide that, for calendar  
10 years beginning after December 31, 2007, no person may receive a credit under ss.  
11 71.07 (5b) and (5d), 71.28 (5b), or 71.47 (5b) unless the person's investment is kept  
12 in a certified business, or with a certified fund manager, for no less than 3 years.

13 **SECTION 3578h.** 560.207 of the statutes is created to read:

14 **560.207 Dairy manufacturing facility investment credit.** (1) The  
15 department of commerce shall implement a program to certify taxpayers as eligible  
16 for the dairy manufacturing facility investment credit under ss. 71.07 (3p), 71.28  
17 (3p), and 71.47 (3p).

18 (2) If the department of commerce certifies a taxpayer under sub. (1), the  
19 department of commerce shall determine the amount of credits to allocate to that  
20 taxpayer. The total amount of dairy manufacturing facility investment credits  
21 allocated to taxpayers in fiscal year 2007-08 may not exceed \$600,000 and the total  
22 amount of dairy manufacturing facility investment credits allocated to taxpayers in  
23 fiscal year 2008-09, and in each fiscal year thereafter, may not exceed \$700,000.

1           (3) The department of commerce shall inform the department of revenue of  
2 every taxpayer certified under sub. (1) and the amount of credits allocated to the  
3 taxpayer.

4           (4) The department of commerce, in consultation with the department of  
5 revenue, shall promulgate rules to administer this section.

6           **SECTION 3580.** 560.26 of the statutes is repealed.

7           **SECTION 3581.** 560.275 (4) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           560.275 (4) (e) *Entrepreneurial and technology transfer grants.* The total  
9 amount of grants under sub. (2) (e) may not exceed ~~\$500,000~~ \$600,000 in any fiscal  
10 year.

11           **SECTION 3581a.** Subchapter II (title) of chapter 560 [precedes 560.30] of the  
12 statutes is renumbered 560.29 (title).

13           **SECTION 3581b.** 560.30 (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (1) (intro.)  
14 and amended to read:

15           **560.29 Certified capital companies. (1) DEFINITIONS.** (intro.) In this  
16 subchapter section:

17           **SECTION 3581c.** 560.30 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

18           **SECTION 3581d.** 560.30 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (1) (a) and  
19 amended to read:

20           560.29 (1) (a) "Certified capital company" means a person that has been  
21 certified by the department under s. 560.31, 2005 stats., and that has not been  
22 decertified under s. 560.37 (3) or (3m), 2005 stats.

23           **SECTION 3581e.** 560.30 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

24           **SECTION 3581f.** 560.30 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (1) (b) and  
25 amended to read:

1           560.29 (1) (b) "Certified capital investment" means an investment in a certified  
2 capital company that is certified under s. 560.32 (2), 2005 stats., and that fully funds  
3 either the investor's equity interest in a certified capital company, a qualified debt  
4 instrument that a certified capital company issues, or both.

5           **SECTION 3581g.** 560.30 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (1) (c).

6           **SECTION 3581h.** 560.30 (6) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (1) (d).

7           **SECTION 3581i.** 560.30 (7) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (1) (e).

8           **SECTION 3581j.** 560.30 (8) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (1) (f) and  
9 amended to read:

10           560.29 (1) (f) "Qualified business" means a business which is a qualified  
11 business under s. 560.33, 2005 stats.

12           **SECTION 3581k.** 560.30 (9) of the statutes is repealed.

13           **SECTION 3581L.** 560.30 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

14           **SECTION 3581m.** 560.30 (11) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (1) (g) and  
15 amended to read:

16           560.29 (1) (g) "Qualified investment" means an investment in a qualified  
17 business by a certified capital company that meets the requirements under s. 560.34  
18 (1), 2005 stats.

19           **SECTION 3581n.** 560.31 of the statutes is repealed.

20           **SECTION 3581o.** 560.32 of the statutes is repealed.

21           **SECTION 3581p.** 560.33 of the statutes is repealed.

22           **SECTION 3581q.** 560.34 of the statutes is repealed.

23           **SECTION 3581r.** 560.35 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (2) (title).

24           **SECTION 3581s.** 560.35 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (2) (a)  
25 (intro.).

1           **SECTION 3581t.** 560.35 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (2) (b) and  
2 amended to read:

3           **560.29 (2) (b)** *Violation of agreements by qualified businesses.* As soon as  
4 practicable after the receipt of information by the certified capital company that a  
5 qualified business has violated an agreement made under s. 560.34 (1) (b) to (e), 2005  
6 stats., the certified capital company shall notify the department of the violation and  
7 the facts giving rise to the violation.

8           **SECTION 3581u.** 560.35 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (2) (c).

9           **SECTION 3581v.** 560.35 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (2) (d) and  
10 amended to read:

11           **560.29 (2) (d)** *Financial statements.* Within 90 days of the end of the certified  
12 capital company's fiscal year, the certified capital company shall provide to the  
13 department a copy of its annual audited financial statements, including the opinion  
14 of an independent certified public accountant. The audit shall address the methods  
15 of operation and conduct of the business of the certified capital company to determine  
16 whether the certified capital company is complying with this ~~subchapter~~ section and  
17 the rules promulgated under ~~this subchapter~~ subchapter II of ch. 560, 2005 stats.,  
18 including whether certified capital has been invested in the manner required under  
19 s. 560.34, 2005 stats. The financial statements provided under this subsection shall  
20 be segregated by investment pool and shall be separately audited on that basis to  
21 allow the department to determine whether the certified capital company is in  
22 compliance with s. 560.34 (1m), 2005 stats.

23           **SECTION 3581w.** 560.35 (4) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (2) (e) and  
24 amended to read:

1           560.29 (2) (e) *Fees*. On or before January 31 annually, a certified capital  
2 company shall pay a nonrefundable certification fee of \$5,000 to the department,  
3 unless January 31 falls within 6 months of the date on which the certified capital  
4 company was certified under s. 560.31, 2005 stats.

5           **SECTION 3581x.** 560.35 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 560.29 (2) (f).

6           **SECTION 3581y.** 560.36 of the statutes is repealed.

7           **SECTION 3581z.** 560.37 of the statutes is repealed.

8           **SECTION 3581za.** 560.38 of the statutes is repealed.

9           **SECTION 3582.** 560.60 (1m) of the statutes is repealed.

10          **SECTION 3583.** 560.60 (1v) of the statutes is repealed.

11          **SECTION 3584.** 560.60 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

12          **SECTION 3585.** 560.60 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

13          560.60 (3m) "Eligible activities" means any of the following:

14           (a) Capital financing.

15           (b) Worker training.

16           (c) Entrepreneurial development.

17           (d) Providing assistance to technology-based businesses or to businesses at a  
18 foreign trade show or event.

19           (e) Promoting urban or regional economic development.

20           (f) Establishing revolving loan funds.

21           (g) Providing working capital.

22           (h) Promoting employee ownership through all of the following:

23           1. Conducting feasibility studies to investigate the reorganization or new  
24 incorporation of existing businesses as employee-owned businesses.

25           2. Implementing feasibility studies under subd. 1.

1           **SECTION 3586.** 560.60 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           560.60 (4) "Eligible recipient" means a governing body or a person who is  
3 eligible to receive a grant or loan under s. ~~560.62, a grant or loan under s. 560.63 or~~  
4 ~~a grant or loan under s. 560.65~~ 560.61.

5           **SECTION 3587.** 560.60 (8) of the statutes is repealed.

6           **SECTION 3588.** 560.60 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

7           **SECTION 3589.** 560.60 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

8           **SECTION 3590.** 560.60 (13) of the statutes is repealed.

9           **SECTION 3591.** 560.60 (15) of the statutes is amended to read:

10          560.60 (15) "Small business" means a business operating for profit, with 250  
11 or fewer than 100 employees, including employees of any subsidiary or affiliated  
12 organization.

13          **SECTION 3592.** 560.60 (17) of the statutes is repealed.

14          **SECTION 3593.** 560.60 (18m) of the statutes is repealed.

15          **SECTION 3594.** 560.605 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

16          560.605 (1) (intro.) The Upon receipt of an application by an eligible recipient,  
17 the board may consider any of the following in determining whether to award a grant  
18 or loan under s. 560.61 upon the receipt and consideration of an application by an  
19 eligible recipient for a project under ss. 560.62 to 560.66, if the board determines all  
20 of the following:

21          **SECTION 3595.** 560.605 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

22          560.605 (1) (a) The Whether the project serves a public purpose.

23          **SECTION 3596.** 560.605 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

24          560.605 (1) (b) The Whether the project will retain or increase employment in  
25 this state.